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'-. Reagan -
plans vistt
to FW area

i : Presidential candidate
Y Ronald Reagan will land- at
\eacham Field at tl.13am
Thursday on one ez of his
campaign tour ol Texas Lo
. gather support 1o the May 1
Republican primarny
AL the airport. he will be
met by his Tarrant County
coordinatur, Mrs. Pat Jacob-
son. county GUP chairwom-
' ¢+ an Mrs. Anna Mowery: State
. Sen. Betty Andujar. and other
area GUP leaders. tie will re-
ceive the kev to the city from
: Mavor Clit Overcash,
Other meetings the former
California governor is sched-
. uled to attend include a noun
¥ - rally at Burnet Park down-
4 town and a lund-raising re-
: . cepuiun at 1:15 pr W the
i ' Times Square Ballroom at the
‘ ¢ Hilton. Inn
o ‘ : \rs Gordon Fitzgerald. a
Reagan volunteer campaien

s mse=wna

v---ivﬂtlciﬂ

ception will be $3) gach.
She said they may be ob-
tamed by contacting Miss
June Sims at Reagan Head-
quarters. 1020 W thSt . orby
calling 731-1504. 331-1528 or

6243

* Tichets also may be pur-
L chased at the door in the Hl-
ton. she said. and checks
* should be made pavable lo

+ “Delegates for Reagan. i
Reagan 1s scheduled to
Jeave trom Meacham at 2.45

.-.-—-o-.-v"-

pm.

; Hosts ot the reception will
~be Mrs. Andujar and her hus-
. bund. Dr. John J Andujar:
; Mrs. Jacobson and her hus-
\ © band. Dr. Bruce Jacobson.
b Mr. and Mrs. Eddie Cles.
i ".. Mr. and Mrs. James Cribbs.
& s Mr. and Mrs. James Garvey.
sy Alr, and Mrs. John Howell,
; 4 . . Dr. and Mrs. Paul Lasrd. Mr.
ki v and Mrs. bBob Leonard Sr.
‘ ¢ Mr. and Mrs Bob Leouard
) ' Jr. Dr oand Mrs. William
z * McKinney und Mr and Mrs.

i . W. A. Moncriel Sr.

worker. said tickets to the re--
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1835 K Street NW. » Washlngton D.C. 20006 » 202/452-7576

April 20, 1976

Robert P. Visser, Esquire
General Counsel

T. Timothy Ryan, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel

PRESIDENT FORD COMMITTEE

Suite 250

1828 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Sirs:

After reading of your letter to me in the Washington Post,
I actually received the same. I have reviewed it with some care
and find the charges of no merit. While I respect your integrity
as lawyers, I cannot help but believe that the charges embodied in
your letter represented a political ploy to offset your candidate's
questionable uses of the powers of the incumbency for purely political
purposes.

In this post-Watergate era, it was my hope that all campaigns
would recognize that basic changes had occurred in our system. Each
campaign is under severe financial limitations. These limitations,
however, become a mere mockery when an incumbent may use cabinet offi-
cers, making supposedly "non-political” speeches, at taxpayer expense,
to attack his opponent. We feel the whole practice of using the White
House as an auxilliary campaign headquarters raises serious ethical
and legal questions. We have so indicated to the Federal Election
Commission as you may have noted.

Even though the primary purpose of your ¥"charges" is political
(I know how tight the contest is viewed over there), I feel I should
respond to your letter.

Pursuant to Advisory Opinion 1975-12 and the Federal Election
Commission's policy statement on delegate selection, which I am enclosing
for your information, our committee decided that it would not financially
authorize delegate candidates. Pursuant to this decision, our committee
has scrupulously abided by both the letter and the spirit of those
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documents, even though their current legal status is uncertain due
to the decision in Buckley v. Valeo, Januvary 30, 1976, Slip Opinion.

You may remember that under the Federal Election Commission's
guidelines, an unauthorized delegate is one who is not financially
authorized and whose campaign is not financially coordinated with
the Presidential candidate's campaign. The Federal Election Commission
inherently recognized a degree of political coordination when they
removed the provision from their delegate statement requiring campaign
officials running as delegates to run as authorized delegates. If a
state chairman is running as a delegate, no doubt his campaign will
know what the presidential campaign is thinking.

Your quarrel is not with our committee, but with Mr. Ford
who signed a confusing and poorly drafted bill. I should further
add that it is our policy to make campaign materials available to all
individuals who wish to support Governor Reagan; we might even give
you a couple of buttons and brochures to sway your votes. Our offices
are consistently open to the public (which does include delegates I
am told). While we have consistently presented our support, materials,
positions, and views to all who would listen (I think to about 40 million
individuals to date) we have not sought in any way to divert campaign
funds from the delegates' campaigns into the Reagan campaign. In this
regard I believe we have been scrupulous beyond what the Federal Elec-
tion Commission's rules require.

I hope this letter is an appropriate response to your letter
of the 14th of April.

Sincerely,

o it

Loren A. Smith
General Counsel

CC: John Sears, Esquire
William Cramer, Esquire
Ray Hutchison, Esquire
Hon. Ernest Angelo, Jr.
Mrs. William Staff
Hon. Ray A. Barnhart
Mr. James E. Lyon
Mr. Ronald B. Dear
Mr. L. E. Thomas




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 28, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVE GERGEN

FROM: BARRY ROTH M

Referencing our conversations concerning contributions to
political committees making independent expenditures in
support of Ronald Reagan, the FEC is issuing today a general
statement of policy in this regard. The FEC policy permits
an individual to give $1, 000 to Reagan or his authorized
committee (Citizens for Reagan) and up to $5, 000 to any
unauthorized committee, as long as the individual does not
give to that committee with knowledge that the money will
in turn be contributed to the candidate. Such contributions
to candidates and political committees remain subject to the
$25, 000 annual limit on political contributions.

For your information, Bob Visser had argued the position
with the FEC staff that an individual who had contributed
$1, 000 to a candidate or his authorized committees could
not contribute at all to a committee making independent
expenditures, or else could only contribute up to $1, 000 to
each such unauthorized committee. However, the FEC's
position is the better interpretation of the law.

This policy does not appear to affect independent expenditures

made by an individual or group of individuals, e.g., fifteen

persons join together and pay for a political advertisement in

a newspaper. In such cases, the individual has a direct control
over the expenditure,which he surrenders when he contributes

to a political committee. To the extent an individual's expenditures
exceed $100 per calendar year on behalf of a clearly identifiable
candidate, the individual must file expenditure reports with the FEC,




With respect to the independent Reagan California Fund that
we discussed, they are being contacted by the FEC to insure
that they do not cash any checks in excess of $5, 000 which
were received after May 11, and instead that they return the
checks to the contributors. Bob Visser will follow up with
the FEC compliance personnel to make sure this is being
done.

cc: Philip W. Buchen
Edward Schmults





